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Keith Scott <keithlscott@gmail.com>

FW: [EXTERNAL] New version of BPv7 draft Red Book

Shames, Peter M (US 312B) <peter.m.shames@jpl.nasa.gov> Thu, Feb 9, 2023 at 11:35 AM
To: Keith Scott <keithlscott@gmail.com>

The actual smoking gun …

 

From: Peter Shames <peter.m.shames@jpl.nasa.gov>
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 at 5:44 PM
To: Keith Scott <kscott@mitre.org>, "sis-dtn@mailman.ccsds.org" <sis-dtn@mailman.ccsds.org>,
Ignacio Sanchez-Aguillar <Ignacio.Aguilar.Sanchez@esa.int>
Cc: "info@sanaregistry.ccsds.org" <info@sanaregistry.ccsds.org>, Marc Blanchet
<marc.blanchet@viagenie.ca>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] New version of BPv7 draft Red Book

 

Keith, et al,

 

I have reviewed the version of the doc that you sent out.  I took the liberty of making some minor editorial changes that
bugged me.  Nothing substantive.

 

I approve of the handling of the PIDs that were raised in the CESG review.  At this point I am content that the document
can be sent out for agency review.

 

Thanks, Peter

 

 

From: Keith Scott <kscott@mitre.org>
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 at 12:45 PM
To: "sis-dtn@mailman.ccsds.org" <sis-dtn@mailman.ccsds.org>, Peter Shames
<peter.m.shames@jpl.nasa.gov>, Ignacio Sanchez-Aguillar <Ignacio.Aguilar.Sanchez@esa.int>
Cc: "info@sanaregistry.ccsds.org" <info@sanaregistry.ccsds.org>, Marc Blanchet
<marc.blanchet@viagenie.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New version of BPv7 draft Red Book

 

There is a new version of the BPv7 Draft Red Book available on the Google Drive site.

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1stNi1Mu1hWf8O93WOd8DclFjLEfrzH6l/edit?usp=share_link&ouid=
112263620729744601172&rtpof=true&sd=true
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NOTE: The new version of the document is titled: “734x2p10_CESG_Approval v20221117.docx” which has all comments
removed and changes accepted.

 

This version SHOULD include all changes to satisfy the PIDS from the CESG review.  Peter and Ignacio: please look at
this document and let me know if you’re satisfied; I’ll provide those emails (if you are satisfied) to the secretariat as
evidence to proceed with a new CESG poll.

 

This version INCLUDES profiling out all dtn uri EIDs (implementations do not need to support dtn URI EIDs,
including dtn:none).
This version INCLUDES profiling OUT the mandatory implementation of BPsec as discussed in Toulouse.  Note
that because RFC9171 requires implementation of RFC9172, a 9171-compliant implementation could use BPSec
and send bundles to a CCSDS-compliant implementation and the CCSDS implementation might not be able to e.g.
decrypt the blocks of such bundles.
This version INCLUDES an annex outlining the proposed changes to the ipn URI scheme as discussed in the IETF
DTN WG and in Toulouse.  Implementations are encouraged to look for and implement such augmentations at their
earliest convenience.

 

SANA: Note that this document contains two requests to extend existing SANA registries:

1. Extend the CBHE Node Numbers registry by adding a point of contact for each allocated range
2. Extend the Site Services and Apertures Registry to include a list of CBHE Node numbers of the BP nodes (that

provide Internetworking/DTN services) at each site.

 

                                --keith
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Keith Scott <keithlscott@gmail.com>

Confirmation that your PIDs against the draft BPv7 Red Book have been resolved

Ignacio Aguilar Sanchez <Ignacio.Aguilar.Sanchez@esa.int> Mon, Feb 13, 2023 at 9:44 AM
To: Keith Scott <keithlscott@gmail.com>
Cc: "Shames, Peter M (312G)" <peter.m.shames@jpl.nasa.gov>

Dear Keith,

 

I can confirm that the PIDs had been addressed satisfactorily.

 

Kind regards,

 

Ignacio

Ignacio Aguilar Sánchez
Communication Systems Engineer
Electrical Engineering Department

European Space Research and Technology Centre
Keplerlaan 1, PO Box 299, 2200 AG Noordwijk, The Netherlands
Tel. (31) 71 565 5695
Fax (31) 71 565 5418
Email: ignacio.aguilar.sanchez@esa.int
www.esa.int
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